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County of Ottawa, “ Portland West.”—Messrs. James Waters, John
Sconnell, jr., James McGarrys, Thos. Provost and Wm. Mason. New mu-
nicipality.

By an ordor in Council, dated 23rd April last, (1884), to change the
limits of the school municipality of “Sacré Cweur de Marie de "Thetford,”
county of Mégantic, so as to include in the limits of the said munlcipality
the lots one to twenty inclusive, in the fifth, sixth, seventh, eightl, ninth,
tenth, eleventh and twelfth ranges of “Thetfuid,” county of Megantie,
and lots seventeen to twenty eight inclusive, in the eleventh range of
“ Broughton,” County of Beauce.

NOTICE.

The dissentients of Outremont, in the County of Hochélaga, are annexed
for school &)urposes, to the school mnunicipality of St. Louis de Mile End,
for a period of ten years to date from the 19th April, 1884, in conform.ty
with the Act 46 Victoria, chap. 20.

GEDEON OUIMET,

Superintendent,

His Honor the Lieutenant Governor has been pleased by an order in
Council, dated 23 April, (1884), to erect into a school municipality, under
the name of “ La Conception,” the township of Clyde, in the county of
Ottawa, bounded as follows, to wit: on the north by the Township of Joly,
on the south by the township of Amherst, on the east by the township of
Salaberry, and on the west by the township Labelle.

By an order in Council, dated the 29ih March last, (1884), to order that
all that portion of the municipality of the town of Levis, situate between
the river Etchemin and the limits between the parish of Notre Dame of
Levis, and that of the parish of Saint David de PAuberividre, in the
county of Levis, of which it forms part for all other purposes, be for school
purposes detatched from the municipality of own of Levis and annexed
to that or St, David d’Auberiviére.

By an order in Council, dated 25th march last, (1884), to order that the
lots one, two and three of the sixth range, and the north half of each
of the lots one, two and three of the 5th range of the school municpal-
ity of the township of * Eardley,” in the county of Ottawa, be detached
from the said municipality and annexed to that of “Saint Etienne de
Chelsea,” in the same county, for school purposes.

. By an order in Council, dated 22nd April, 1584, to declare that the fifth,
sixth, seventh and eighth ranges of the townships of Stonehamn and Tewks-
bury, in the County of Quebec, form the school muaicpality of Tewkesbury
No.1; that the first, second, third and fourth ranges of Tewkesbury in
the éounty of Quebec from the school municipality of Tewkesbury
No. 2; that the first, second, third and fourth ranges of the township of
Stoneham, which includes the old school mnnicpality of “ Roche Platte,”
have formed and now form the school municipality known by the name
of Stoneham.

Note.—This notice was inserted in the issue of the 3rd instant but in an
incorrect form.

. By an order in Council, dated 29th April last, (1884), to make the follow-
ing appointments, to wit:

School Commissioners.~County of Arthabaska, St. Clothilde.—Mr. Joseph
Lecompte, in the room and stead of Mr. Phillip Poirier, absent.

County of Chicoutimi, Bagotville, (parish).—Mr. Adolphe Gobeil, in the
room and stead of Mr. Ferdinand Gagnon, absent.

By an order in council, dated the 6th May instant, 1884, to appolnt
Messrs. Joseqh Truchon, Frangois Maltais, Norbert Girard, Lovi Gauthier
and Octave Maltais, school commissioners for the municpality of Ber-
geronnes, in the county of Saguenay.
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